

Dipti Sahu



Contact

Address:

Govt.Ghanshyam Singh Gupt
Post Graduate College,
Balod (C.G.)
Pincode : 491226

Phone:

07749222076

Email:

diptis9721@gmail.com

Languages

English
Hindi
Chhattisgarhi

Programming Languages(Major)

C 3.0,C++ 3.0
Java 8
VB.Net 3.5

Databases

MySql
Oracle
Ms-Access

Summary

Training Faculty, Programmer specializing in front end development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. Well-versed in numerous programming languages/RDBMS including HTML 4,Java 8,C++ 3.0 ,C3.0,Python 3.12,MySQL 5.5,Foxpro 2.6 etc. Strong background in project management and customer relations.

Skill Highlights

- Project management
- Strong decision maker
- Service-focused

Experience

❖ As Guest Lecturer [Department of Computer Science]

– 16/08/2024 to Present

Govt.Ghanshyam Singh Gupt Post Graduate College,
Dist -Balod,C.G.,491226

----Responsibilities----

- Interoffice Correspondence
- Managing Lab as Lab Instructor
- Conducting Theory Classes

❖ As Faculty – 01/06/2022 to 30/06/2024

Alpha International Model School,Dalli-Rajhara,
Dist. - Balod , C.G.,491228

----Responsibilities----

- Conducting Theory Classes

❖ As Senior Faculty – 24/05/2017 to 03/12/2021

AISECT Computer Education,Rajnandgaon Road,Deori
Bangla,dist. – Balod , C.G.

----Responsibilities----

- Conducting Theory Classes
- Worked as Project Guide

❖ As Faculty – 01/05/2015 to 24/05/2017

AISECT Computer Education,Rajnandgaon Road,Deori
Bangla,distt. – Balod , C.G.

----Responsibilities----

- Interoffice Correspondence
- Managing Lab as Lab Instructor
- Conducting Theory Classes

Education

- **Master of Science in Information Technology**
((MSC.IT)**CVRU**,Bilaspur,Passed with 77%)
- **Bachelor of Computer Application**
((BCA)**CVRU**,Bilaspur,Passed with 73%)
- **Post of Graduation Diploma in Computer Application**
((PGDCA)**CVRU**,Bilaspur, Passed with 83%)

Certification

- **B'Level(N.I.E.L.I.T.,New-Delhi,Remaining to pass)**
According to govt. of India it is eligible for the post of :
Full Stack Developer,Data Scientist/ Data Analyst
IoT Architect,IoT Developer,Business Intelligence Analyst,Information Security Analyst,
Training Faculty,R & D Scientist,
Senior Software Developer,Consultant,
Solution Architect,Freelancer (self-employed)
- **A'Level(N.I.E.L.I.T.,New-Delhi, Passed with 61%)**
According to govt. of India it is eligible for the post of :
Programmer,Web Administrator,Training Faculty,Web Content Developer
- **O'Level(N.I.E.L.I.T.,New-Delhi,Passed with 67%)**
According to govt. of India it is eligible for the post of :
Programmer Assistant,Junior Programmer,
Computer Operator,Lab Assistant,Teaching Assistant

Projects

- NAC-MIT Computer Institute(java with MySQL in NetBeans)
- Student Management Information System(C)
- Student Management Information System(C++)
- Mobile Shop Management System(C++)QL
- Customer Satisfaction Dashboard(java with MySQL inNetbeans,it is web based application)

Internship

- **Tata Consultancy Services (TCS Ion)**

Hobbies

Surfing

Sketching

Reading Books

Watching News

Learning New Softwares